


























































From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Steven.Moskal@bp.com"
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Subject: 5 BGT C-144 CLOSURE APPROVED
Date: Thursday, February 04, 2016 11:49:00 AM
Importance: High

Mr. Steve Moskal
Field Environmental Coordinator
 
The Oil Conservation Division has processed and approved the closure of Below Grade Tank identified highlighted below
You can find the signed approved C-144’s on the OCD Website (http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/default.aspx).
 

WELL_NAME API TANK_ID ACTION
Date BGT
 Permit

 requested
Date BGT Permit

 Approved
Sector

ALLEN A 001E 3004526214 A Replace 1/20/2016 8

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 031 3004507026 A Close 1/13/2016 10

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 108E 3004524178 A Replace 1/20/2016 8

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 111 3004507988 A Replace 1/11/2016 8

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 111 3004507988 B Close 1/11/2016 8

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 111E 3004524289 A Replace 1/11/2016 8

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 138 3004507578 A Close 1/13/2016 10

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 159 3004507040 A Replace 1/20/2016 10

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 184E 3004524427 A Close 2/2/2016  10

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 184E 3004524427 B Close 2/2/2016  10

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 193E 3004524645 A Replace 11/30/2015 10

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 227E 300452389 A Replace 1/20/2016 10

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 231E 3004526012 A Close 1/13/2016 10

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 259 3004520006 A Close 1/13/2016 10

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 343 3004526105 A Close 1/13/2016 10

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 363 3004526882 B Replace 1/20/2015 9

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 520 3004528595 A Close 1/13/2016 8

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 598 3004531600 A Close 1/13/2016 8

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT COM E 161 3004507977 A Replace 1/20/2015 9

 
 
Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
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